Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Dorey, Kim [Kim.Dorey@tetratech.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 6:52 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Pat Ellis (pellis@conchoresources.com); Tavarez, lke
Subject: Drilling Notification for COG Operating

Drilling Notification for COG Operating

Tetra Tech will be onsite to installed boreholes at the following site listed below.
Tetra Tech has assessed the soil by installing hand augers and the data indicated some of the
areas were not vertically defined (chlorides).

The boreholes will be installed to defined these areas.

Mesilla State #3
T17S R30E Sec 16 UnitH

Drilling December 1, 2010
Estimated time to complete: 1 Day

\

In the event our proposed schedule is not met, | will make a secondary follow up
Once completed, a work plan will be prepared and submitted to NMOCD for review and approval.




